

Amelie Farmer

Content Specialist /
Digital Designer

ameliefarmer@gmail.com
076 - 801 13 11

Education

2015 - 2016

**Berghs School
of Communication**
Digital strategy and creative

2013 - 2014

Södertörns Högskola
English A & B

2011- 2012

Stockholm University
Art History

Skills

After effects.
Real-time marketing.
Photoshop.
Premier pro.
Problem solver.
Creative mind.
English.
Illustrator.
Photography.
Winner of future lions.
Writer.
Thinker.
Social media.
Service-minded.
Volunteer.

Work experience

Twistshake

Oktober 2019 - April 2020

Graphic Content Designer

Koncept och content planning and production for social first advertisement and branding.

Ingager

April 2017 - Oktober 2019

Digital designer & Content Specialist

Content management and planning.

Creating and planning content with a social first perspective for a wide range of clients

OTW

Januari - april 2017

Digital designer / Jr. UI-designer

Assistant digital designer and Jr.UI-designer alongside Senior UX/UI-designer.

Content creator for online and print.

Everyday

Januari - april 2016

Internship Digital designer / UI-designer

Internship during education at Berghs.

About

Creative digital content designer and content specialist with a large focus on conceptualizing and production.

I'm driven by relevant and inspiring communication and design that dares to stand out from the crowd and challenge the receiver.

I'm a creative through and through with unconditional love for design and communication.

I like to solve both big and small problems, to make people feel and create new exciting content for social first.